
Capital Fund Committee Meeting 7/22/2024 Page 1  

 

Capital Fund Committee Meeting 
Monday, July 22, 2024 

 
 
 
Members Present: Heather Moss (Pierce County), Jason Wilson (Sumner – Alternate), 
Taylor Jones (Fife) 
Members Excused: Ryan Windish (Sumner), Derek Matheson (Fife - Alternate), John 
Barbee (Pierce County - Alternate) 
Members Excused: None 
SSHA3P Staff: Jason Gauthier, Mary Connolly 
Pierce County Staff: Bryan Schmid, Jared Wright 
Guests: Kim Mahoney 

Call to Order 
Jason called the meeting to order at 12:34 PM. 

Roll Call 
Jason called roll; a quorum was present. 

Agenda Modifications 
There were no requests to modify the agenda. 

Approval of Minutes 
The minutes from the last meeting were not prepared in time to approve at this 
meeting. 

Public Comment 
There were no public comments during the meeting. No written comments were 
received. 

Review 2024 NOFA Applications Scoring 
Jason presented the Capital Fund Committee members’ scores for the three 
applications to the SSHA3P Capital Fund. The scores can be found in the table below. 
 

Scorer 
CJK - Micro 

Units 
CJK 1 and 2 

BDRs 
UBCD – Rialto - 

Exley - St. Helens 
City of Sumner (Ryan Windish) 45 53 71 
City of Fife (Taylor Jones) 45 34 59 
Pierce County (Heather Moss) 69 71 75 
        
TOTAL POINTS 159 158 205 
AVERAGE SCORE 53 52.66 68.33 
MEDIAN SCORE 45 53 71 

 
  



Capital Fund Committee Meeting 7/22/2024 Page 2  

  

Jason Gauthier presented 3 options for the Capital Fund Committee to consider: 
• Motion to recommend funding award 
• Motion to not recommend any projects for funding 
• If there are questions that can’t be answered today, this process can be extended 

  

Heather said she is not feeling enthusiastic about the projects and that they are not 
what the Committee hoped for for these dollars. 
 

Taylor agreed with Heather. She also noted that both of CJK Community Homes’ 
applications are for STEP housing (emergency shelter, emergency housing, transitional 
housing, and/or permanent supportive housing). Taylor said her understanding is that 
SSHA3P’s intent and goal has been to stay distinct from homelessness/direct services 
and focus on subsidized/affordable units. 
 
Jason Gauthier confirmed that what Taylor said is in alignment with the Executive 
Board’s direction in the past. He also noted that CJK’s scores are very low and that it 
might make more sense to focus discussion on the Urban Black Community 
Development (UBCD) project. 
 
Heather asked what happens if the Committee chooses not to fund the UBCD project. 
Jason Gauthier answered that the most obvious choice would be to roll over this year’s 
funding into a future NOFA (Notice of Funding Availability) or RFP (Request for 
Proposals). 
 
Heather said she imagines it would be disappointing if funding isn’t awarded, but it 
would be equally disappointing if a project were funded in inner city Tacoma. 
 
Jason Gauthier provided some additional context by noting that in prior Committee 
meetings, there was disagreement on whether projects in Tacoma should be eligible 
for funding, which is how the Committee landed on having 3 tiered geographic 
priorities. Derek Matheson, the City Administrator of Fife, said that projects in Tacoma 
should be eligible for funding due to the City’s proximity to Fife. 
 
Jared asked if there was a preference for new construction or preservation. Jason 
Gauthier said that neither were identified as a priority in the NOFA. 
 
Jason Wilson said that in discussion with Ryan Windish, they discussed that 
rehabilitating housing does not increase the net stock of housing. He also said that he 
and Ryan are disappointed that the applications are Tacoma-centric. After talking to 
the Mayor of Sumner, it feels like they would be checking a box by awarding funding 
instead of using it meaningfully. 
 
Heather said that maybe if the Committee has more to spend next year, they might 
receive more proposals. Bryan Schmid agreed. 
 
Jason Gauthier said it would be OK to not award funding because UBCD’s project, 
which received the highest scores, has an average score below 70. He also said that 



Capital Fund Committee Meeting 7/22/2024 Page 3  

not awarding funding would give the Committee the opportunity to refine their 
priorities in the future. 
 
Jason Wilson moved that the Fund Committee does not make a formal funding 
recommendation to the Executive Committee.1 Heather seconded the motion. 
 
Discussion on the motion:  

• Taylor agreed and provided some thoughts on how to best communicate this 
decision to the Executive Board. 

• Bryan suggested that it may be valuable for the SSHA3P Capital Fund to have its 
own procurement timeline separate from the Pierce County affordable rental and 
homeownership NOFAs. This might allow SSHA3P’s fund to be better 
differentiated. 

 
The motion passed with 3 in favor and 0 against. 
 
Jason Gauthier said that at the Executive Board’s August 2 meeting, he will provide an 
overview of the Committee’s decision and will ask Committee members to attend to 
provide their perspective. 

Updates/Comments of the Capital Fund Committee 

There were no additional updates or comments from Committee members. 

Adjournment 
Heather made a motion to adjourn. Taylor seconded the motion. The motion passed 
with 3 in favor and 0 against. The meeting was adjourned at 12:59 PM. 

 
1 Jason Wilson was referring to the SSHA3P Executive Board here. 


	Call to Order
	Roll Call
	Agenda Modifications
	Approval of Minutes
	Public Comment
	Review 2024 NOFA Applications Scoring
	Updates/Comments of the Capital Fund Committee
	There were no additional updates or comments from Committee members.
	Adjournment

